March 26, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo.

(816)231-2258 

To:  CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP.    

       Richard D. Fairbank, President & CEO

       1680 Capital One Drive

       Mclean, VA. 22102

Subject: Bank Fraud 18 USC 1341

              Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Extortionate Credit Transactions 18 USC 891-894

Dear Mr. Fairbank:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your agent’s letter of March 16th attached. We acknowledge the “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1341 of your agent, fraudulently claiming the “Bonded Promissory Note” was not issued in “US Dollars”. As clearly stated the note is in “USD” and the amount is written in dollars and cents. This letter is clear evidence of the “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 of your bank to refuse a “Commercial Instrument” for the payment of debt, in violation of HJR 192. This conduct is criminally defined as “Inference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. Because the “Bonded Promissory Notes” have not been dishonored with lawful reason, your bank has violated UCC3-503. We acknowledge your refusal of full payment for the debts and the debts are paid in full under UCC3-603. Any attempt of your bank to collect the debts paid in full will constitute “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894. While your agents believe they are above the law, you and I know, “No one is above the law”.


Your bank has refused to process “Commercial Instruments”, that HJR 192 says you as a bank can not refuse to process. This has been established as the “Common Practice” of you Bank by the accounts that have not been credited, as follows:    

Principal                                                   Account Number

Edward W. Kadar, Sr.                            4121 7426 5420 4190

Etta M. Lowery                                      1416497897

Christie Meitler                                      5178 0572 5015 3199                              

Anthony M. Siranda                               4862 3624 4542 0063

Eleanor B. Biggs                                    5291 4922 5968 7263

These accounts have documented evidence of the “Racketeering Activities” of your Bank. In all cases, your Bank has refused to process commercial instruments, credit the payments to the accounts and remove the obligations. Without returning the bonds, without giving lawful reason for refusal of the instruments and without lawful authority your bank has interfered  with my principals’ and myself in our right to contract. Because of this “Conspiracy against right” 18 USC 241,  your bank has been added to the “List of Defendants” of the “Criminal Complaint” against the “Financial Industry of America”. Until you make the necessary corrections to your “Bank Policy” that violates law,  you will remain a “Defendant”. I sincerely hope you are able to comply with the law of commerce before criminal prosecution is necessary. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Confirmation of this “Affidavit” can be made by phone.

